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.l '..f.‘.-‘ : Got your letter of h’a)’ 7. R(){ert Norrow may have lcveled With

you when he acknowledrnd that he'd_used the "Carson” pbeudonym by ..

design, however his claim that it was one of Fillmore's allasea-
whlle employed by the CIA" is off base. i:#“f( “e s y:““;_,A,,.
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o e 3 As for Congressman “Asshole” Edwards, if he places my two -
‘ reglstered Jetters to him:in the: sume category as -those- 'thousands'

of letters receilved on the topic of the FBI's destruction of , ‘
Oswald’s note, well, vh « o & gvsq on hinm, too.-;-i¢ R IR R
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1f Edwards and his staff can kY find my letter of 11/21/75 g i
(which accompanied the original copy af my affidavit and a certaln
42-page memorundum), this should alert him to other possibilities..
Along thesec lines, Fpl Director Kelley's carefully worded "advise= .
ment that no record has e=ver been found of the receipt of nmy . :
September 1963 letiter to FBI Director Xcover shouldn't have been - ¢
accepted as the last word on the subject, particilarly in view of
. the record of past cover- ups by that agency. Kelley"s reply doesn’'t
& ‘4 mean that the letter wasn't sent a:ymore than%®it means that the

‘ § letter wasn't receivede. : S .-..~'. f
: . Sos o .
. I have the reco‘pts for almost avery letter that Itve ever
- sent Dy registered mail « « o just az I have duplicates of the
letters ?hemse31,>, You can bet on .%. Anc Xelley, Edwards and
all the other liars, cheats and double-crousers had better think
about that. The Tact that I've never revenled the exact date that
‘my September 19563 letter to Hoover vas ma>led, or the fact that I°ve
never divulged the ull contents ¢f that letter, indicates absolute-
: ly zilche The only remaining thing tha®t T have to say on the subject
> +*={-at-this point in tine is that my '1/21/75 affidavit, and my stated
= willingness %o undergo 2 polygrapnh ~xomination, was the last good-
faith gesture that I shall ever make to » representative or officlal
of the United Htates governmeni. A Xxerox copy of my affxdavit was

¥
L

gt g
>
"
2~

-

«
n
™=
B
:

Pt also bent Lo, Kntleys I never ccf*f'd a response ). Fuck ‘em all.
& — ‘_f / "?F \}) //./-' {//)/ /) } ?_—2‘\ ./
S e T I hnow l}a: ° Juuu’ the fella ho once resided in San Antonio.“
- s 5, I think he was a Trotskylst ox Muocist type.
iy . B ; . , s JUN 1 &75
e+« Re the other questions tosseds ; R S
';'—r;*"“. ."-.~:->;-'4-'. - : & T o u-'. """n'-r-‘-.,.-
SRR R (A) I assume you're refezr*?' to n .maper FPCC Chapter in New
g Grleans, circa 1563. If so, the gnswer is "No. It started out as
T . a scwn, to establish a "bona fide” for use in checking on something X
a0 In another state, sirictly ,anbpntlal. That s ll I can say. @
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- Pare 2, letter teo | SN v Tt ] e \" '
v ... - dated Fay 13, 19764 L N L IR L s sl R
- g, ) L A B w0 Dortade Dl e e s TR
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v -', = . " . . . . g 1 w By B vl > f’ri
ol L L (B) My "Leopoldo” wouldn't have been welcomed at thevCubanf 7
R (C) Mo, Idonrts’.o "olfnir RS R A R
;5‘ I think you had best forget about telling any stoty about me; ‘f
I don't sce how 1% could be done;ﬁithoutvhaving certaln matters - 5
R traced back to me. ‘Besides, who £ives a damn? T S T
) - B B e S e
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gy In a numdbeér of my letters to Arthur Cilman .Greenstein, I jotted»éﬁ"
> down some cryptic, scemingly silly thoughts under the heading of .. pm
) "cerebrations,”™ which was. the only scafe way that I could get a .
= portion of- what I wanted, to say, out of prison and on-the record, so T
-+ =-40 speak. Or 5o I felt. Afier my release I had cause to believe b
.. that I had sent them to the wrong peérson. -Anyway, in Jooking thru o
ny "Greenstein File” today, I came dcross Oone letter containing scme F*-
. of my cerebrations which X feel may be of interest, comeday, agaln, Ff—,
. for the record, as the lettcr was written on 10/13/67..- (You'll have o
= to read between the lines, sideways, backward and upside down). &Ef
e i . Rl - v
_;-~ T . Sincerely, ; o= PRt o f_
£ . ) . 3 : . : !
- Ea R ) - ) . ;(' (,; '/,. ..: . ,\*‘v
N LA Richard €./ ageil ~ (7///, et R
= . . C ’ - o ~ = g ' ~~' ’ ) i.ﬂ.
Enclosure: Xerox copy of 2-page handwritten lctter dated 10/13/67 vEf
. from Richard C. Nagell te Arthur Q. Creenstein, with b
mailing envelope. -. : - o b~
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